From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2017 3:58 PM

To: 'Robert Hall-Boman'

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2016/35 Abandonment of Employment - Video link request

Dear Mr Hall-Borman,
Re: AM2016/35 Abandonment of Employment
| refer to your email below.

A video-link has been added to Brisbane. A amended notice of listing will be uploaded to the website
in due course.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Robert Hall-Boman [mailto:roberthb@piaa.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2017 2:56 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Subject: AM2016/35 Abandonment of Employment - Video link request

The Chambers of Vice President Hatcher

Attention: Helen Hamberger

Dear Associate,

In relation to the above matter, Printing Industries Association of Australia (Printing Industries)
request a video link in Brisbane for the27 April Mentions/Directions before Vice President Hatcher.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Robert Hall-Boman
Printing Industries Association of Australia


mailto:helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:roberthb@piaa.org.au

Robert Hall-Boman

Workplace Relations Advisor
Printing Industries Association of Australia | ABN 84 720 646 451

a Building 1, 747 Lytton Road Murarrie QLD 4172 Australia

p (07) 3356 0022 | m 0426 241 394 | w www.piaa.org.au | e roberthb@piaa.org.au
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If you print this email, please recycle it. Paper is renewable, recyclable and t
he natural support of ideas.
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http://www.piaa.org.au/
tel:(07)%203356%200022
tel:0426%20241%20394
http://www.piaa.org.au/
mailto:roberthb@piaa.org.au
http://www.piaa.org.au/
https://twitter.com/PrintIndAUS
https://www.facebook.com/Printing-Industries-Association-of-Australia-1029799297076862/notifications/
http://www.piaa.org.au/
https://www.instagram.com/printing_industries/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/printing-industries-association-of-australia?trk=company_logo

